
Town of Gilmanton, New Hampshire 

Gilmanton Planning Board 

Academy Building, 503 Province Road 
PO Box 550 

Gilmanton, New Hampshire 03237 
planning@gilmantonnh.org 

Phone: (603) 267-6700 – Fax: (603) 267-6701  
 

CIP 09/01/2016 

Page 1 of 5 

 

Wayne Ogni, Chair 
Marty Martindale, Member 
Bill Mahoney, Member 
John Weston, Member 
Mickey Daigle, Member 
Brian Forst, BC Chair 
Diane Marden Planning Admin 
 
 

CIP COMMITTEE 

 

CIP Committee Minutes    APPROVED 

Thursday, September 1, 2016 

 

Chairman, Wayne Ogni called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. Members present included: 

Vice Chair, Marty Martindale,  Members, John Weston, Bill Mahoney, Mickey Daigle, Budget 

Committee Chairman, Brain Forst arrived at 7:35 p.m., and Planning Administrator, Diane 

Marden for the purpose of recording meeting minutes.  Others present included: Road Agent, 

Paul Perkins, Trustee of Trust Funds, Neil Roberts, and Town Administrator, Paul Branscombe. 

 

Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2016 

Chairman Ogni asked members to review the Minutes of August 25, 2016 for any errors or 

omissions. None were noted. Marty Martindale made the motion to accept the minutes of 

August 25, 2016, motion was seconded by John Weston. Motion passes 5-0. (BC Chair, Brian 

Forst not present for vote.) 

 

Highway Department 

Road Agent, Paul Perkins addresses the CIP Committee stating he had not gotten information 

on a couple equipment items, but does have the majority of the CIP items at this time.  

1 (one) Ton (purchased in 2011) 

Mr. Perkins stated currently the 1 (one) ton has 66,000 miles on it and is due to be replaced in 

2018, and he recommends it being replaced in 2021. He stated he believes it will last that long, 

and he does not have the figure to replace it. He explained he would guess it would cost about 

$65,000 to replace. Chairman, Ogni asked that when he received the numbers to get them to 

Diane Marden to forward to the board, Mr. Perkins agreed. 



 

CIP 09/01/2016 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Sanders/ 6 wheel Dump Truck 

Chair, Ogni asked about how many sanders will be needed. Mr. Perkins stated that the new 6 

(six) wheeler will be coming with a sander. Mr. Ogni inquired if this was the vehicle being 

replaced this year. Mr. Perkins stated it is. Mr. Perkins explained generally sanders cost about 

$15,000, but in this instance he decided to purchase the truck with a sander. Mr. Perkins stated 

it cost $157,000 with the sander. This Dump Truck will be an automatic, international. The base 

cost of a Dump Truck is $80,000. 

Loader (purchased in 2004) 

Mickey Daigle suggested starting at the top working down the list of equipment starting with 

the Loader. Mr. Perkins stated the Loader is in good shape and has  been taken care of.  He 

stated he does not foresee any major problems coming with it, but you never know with 

motors something could happen. Mr. Perkins explained that it was due for replacement in 

2016, but he thinks it will not need replacement until at least 2018. The base cost of a loader 

runs $175,000 without a trade in, and $145,000 with trade. Chair Ogni commented that is a 

$30,000 trade in. Mr. Perkins replied stating that is correct. 

Backhoe 

Road Agent, Paul Perkins explained the Backhoe is in good shape and up for replacement in 

2019. Mr. Perkins stated the base price is $145,000 for the Backhoe, and with a trade in it will 

cost $120,000. Mr. Perkins stated he would do the trade in on the Backhoe and once purchased 

replacing it again in another 15 years, scheduling it for the year 2034. 

Road Grader 

Mr. Perkins stated the Road Grader is due for replacement in 2024 and is in good shape. He 

explained the base cost of a new Road Grader is $375,000. Mr. Perkins stated that number 

should be changed to $400,000 replacement cost in 2024. Marty Martindale stated it will need 

to then be replaced in another 20 years, in 2034. 

 

Sanders 

The sanders cost $15,000 each, and are up for replacement in 2018 & 2019 which they need 

replacement every three (3) years, so 2031 & 2035. 



 

CIP 09/01/2016 

Page 3 of 5 

 

6 (six) Wheeler Dump Truck 

Mr. Perkins stated that is being replaced this year in 2016, and is coming with a sander, at a 

cost of $157,000. 

¾ Ton Pickup (purchased in 2007) 

Road Agent, Paul Perkins stated the 2007 ¾ Ton Pickup is due for replacement in 2018 stating it 

has 70,000 miles on this Chevy. Mr. Perkins explained he does not have a base price on this as 

of yet, but is projected to be around $45-$55 thousand dollars. Once replaced it will need to 

replaced again in 2028 (10 years cycle). 

Salt/Sand Shed Cover 

Mr. Perkins explained it will cost $15,000 to purchase a new cover which is scheduled to be 

replaced in 2016. He would project the cost of $16,000 for the 2020 purchase. 

Chairman, Wayne Ogni thanked Mr. Perkins for his input on these CIP items. Mr. Perkins 

thanked board members, and exiting the meeting at 7:35 p.m. At this time, Budget Committee 

Chairman, Brian Forst arrives joining the meeting in progress. 

Gilmanton Schools CIP Items 

Chairman Ogni stated the school has submitted their numbers for their Capital Reserve items. 

Mr. Ogni explained they operate their own buildings, and it was not necessary to have them 

present at this meeting. He stated for the record the Gilmanton Schools CIP numbers have been 

submitted to the CIP Committee. 

Trustee of Trust Funds – Neil Roberts 

Chairman, Ogni asked Neil Roberts to step forward to the table for discussion on the Capital 

Reserve Accounts. Diane Marden handed out the report of the Trust Funds.  Marty Martindale 

was wondering how to correlate the spreadsheets with the report of the Trustees of Trust 

Funds. Brian Forst asked for an explanation of why the numbers do not line up with those 

numbers on the spreadsheet. Mr. Roberts explained that the interest is tracked separately, and 

the sheet only shows what is available at the date it was printed. Mr. Forst stated he would like 

to see the account numbers on the spreadsheet in order to correlate the accounts with those of 

the Trustee of Trust Funds.  Mr. Ogni stated that can be done.  Mr. Roberts explained in depth 

how to read his spreadsheet.  Mickey Daigle asked why the ambulance was purchased, and yet 

there is still a fund balance. Mr. Roberts explained interest remains in the account. None of the 



 

CIP 09/01/2016 

Page 4 of 5 

 

accounts get closed unless voters vote to close them.  After discussions, Mr. Ogni thanked Neil 

Roberts for coming, and Mr. Roberts thanked the committee, Mr. Roberts exited the meeting at 

8:14 p.m. 

Town Government- Paul Branscombe 

Mr. Ogni invited the Town Administrator, Paul Branscombe over to the table to discuss Town 

Government CIP items. 

Bridges 

Mr. Branscombe stated all three (3) Bridges are included under the Bridges account two (2) on 

Stage Road, and the other on Chrystal Lake. Mr. Branscombe continued to say because we have 

found it is easier to do both bridges on Stage Road at the same time to save money. So this is 

what was decided, and in an email from the top lady at DOT who is allowing us to switch the 

NatTs Bridge on Chrystal Lake Road with the other Stage Road bridge so that we can take care 

of them both during fiscal year 2018 from July to 2019 July. Mr. Branscombe explained it will 

cost just under $1.6 million for the bridges, explaining that Beauty $650,000 and Hollow 

estimated at $925,000. Mr. Branscombe stated currently the Stage Road Bridges are in the 

design stage, and that voters voted to do an Engineering Study for $125,000 of which $22,000 

has been expended on soil borings on the Stage Road Bridges. 

Town Administrator, Branscombe for Stage 2 the rest of the money will need to be found with 

approval of taxpayers. The Town needs to finance the construction phase entirely, but once 

complete will receive 50% of the investment back through grant reimbursements.  Brian Forst 

stated whereas the Town needs to come up with all the money up front, a floating bond may be 

necessary to achieve this goal. Marty Martindale asked Mr. Branscombe if the actual design of 

the bridge will change. Mr. Branscombe stated it may change a bit in looks, but the overall 

bridge construction will not. 

Revaluation Update 

Mr. Branscombe stated the Revaluation Update numbers are on schedule and are good 

numbers. In 2016 the cost is $80,000 and the projected cost will be $94,000. Mr. Branscombe 

asked if the form submitted by Heidi Jackson-Rhine is the form that should be used by 

department heads to submit things to be put on the spreadsheet. Mr. Ogni stated this 

particular document can be used. Mr. Branscombe stated her figures show a partial update and 

town wide reassessment. 



 

CIP 09/01/2016 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Driveway/Parking Lots/Roofs 

Mr. Branscombe explained this account includes Parking Lots at the Academy Building, I.W. Fire 

Station and Town Hall building, as well as the Public Safety building. The roofs consist of all the 

roofs, and he is quite concerned about the Town Hall Building in the Iron Works as it needs a lot 

of repairs, not just the roof. Mr. Branscombe explained he has not obtained any numbers for 

these projects, but stated he would try to get them to committee members by the next 

meeting. 

Other Business 

Chairman, Ogni stated the next meeting will be held on Monday, September 12, 2016 at 7pm. 

Adjournment 

Marty Martindale made the motion to adjourn at 9:20 p.m. Mickey Daigle seconded the 

motion. Motion passes. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Wayne Ogni, Chairman 
Planning Board Chair 


